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From: Council on Instructional Affairs on behalf of Sfiropoulos, Mike 
To: CIA-ALL-L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG 
Subject: RULE WORKSHOP: Rule 6A-10.0315, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), 03/27/25 
Date: Monday, March 10, 2025 8:37:14 AM 
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Colleagues, 

The Department of Education plans to initiate rule development for Rule 6A-10.0315, F.A.C., 
Demonstration of Readiness for College-Level Communication and Computation. The 
purpose of the rule amendment is to add the Classic Learning Test 10 (CLT10) as an additional 
alternative method assessment option. Additionally, the amendment addresses the 
assessment of college-level communication and computation skills of students who intend to 
enter an A.S. or A.A.S. degree program at an approved district career center, pursuant to s. 
1007.331, F.S. 

A rule workshop is planned for Thursday, March 27, 2025, at 2:30 P.m. EST via webinar. You 
may register for the workshop 
at https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Fs2Y851qQDmeiowfi2LCJA 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Thank you, 
Mike 

Mike Sfiropoulos, Ph.D. 
Associate Vice Chancellor 
Academic and Student Affairs 

Division of Florida Colleges 
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1232B 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850.245.9523 (Office) 

Visit the Florida College System on Facebook and Twitter! 
Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from state officials are public records available to the public and 
media upon request. 
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